
Livonia Public Schools
Academic Services

Date: August 7, 2024

To: Andrea Oquist, Superintendent

From: Theresa O’Brien, Chief Academic Officer

Subject: Purchase of Digital Licenses for Middle School World and US History

I would like to request to be placed on the Curriculum Committee agenda for the 
August 12, 2024 Board of Education Committee of the Whole meeting with a 
recommendation to purchase digital licenses from Cengage Learning in Independence, 
Kentucky for Middle School World and US History for $121,443.00. This purchase 
would include two-year access to the current Board approved textbooks of World 
History, Ancient to Early Modern Times and US History American Stories, Beginnings to 
1877.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.


